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MEMORANDUM

To: Jason Shrader
Campaign Finance office
State Board of Elections
PO Box 27255
Raleigh, NC 27611-7255

From: Judy J. Speas
Forsyth County Board of Elections

Date: May 25, 2006

Subject: 2006 First Plus Report Amendment
McDonough for County Commissioner
G.S. 163-278-14(b). No contributions in names of others; no anonymous
contributions; contributions in excess of one hundred dollars.
Violation appears on CRO-1210, page 1, for Michael Tierney for $150.00
in cash.

Please see enclosed the required response received from Mr. Ronald J. Benedict, Jr.,
Treasurer for McDonough for County Commissioner, which includes the First Plus
Report Amendment, the letter and copy of the check sent to Mr. Michael Tierney, and the
letter sent to this office detailing the return of his contribution which exceeded the
guidelines of G.S. 163-278-14(b). Mr. Benedict also states that this transaction will be
reported in the Second Quarter Report. It is the thought that the necessary action has
been taken by the McDonough for County Commissioner committee and no other action
is needed after the transaction appears in the Second Quarter Report.

Cc: Mr. Ronald James Benedict, Jr.
Treasurer, McDonough for County Commissioner
Terry J. Cox, Interim Director

Enc: First Quarter Plus Report Amendment
Letter to Mr. Tierney
Letter to Forsyth County Board of Elections
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